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#223754 

CLASS III/IV DISPOSAL DIVERSION 

 Addendum Two (2) 

This Addendum will become part of the Contract Documents. In case of difference 
with previous Addenda or communications, this Addendum takes precedence. 
Receipt will be acknowledged by inserting the Addendum number and its date 
in the RFP Response. 
 
 

 

 



 

 

Questions & Answers  

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted. 

#  Section Question / Answer 

1 Q 10.0 Rate 
Adjustments Will the rate adjustments be included in the wording of the contract? 

1 A  The rate adjustments are included in the Scope of Service of the RFQ which 
will be referenced and apart of the contract. 

    

2 Q 10.0 Rate 
Adjustments 

Will the rate adjustments be applied automatically or does vendor 
make the adjustments? 

2 A  Vendor should submit calculated proposed adjustment 90 days prior 

to implementation.   
    

3 Q Contract 
Proposal 

 Will this bid be submitted online or only on paper? 
 

3 A  Bids will be submitted on paper only and drop off at City Hall in the Lobby , 
or room 368 as stated in the RFP or mailed to the address listed in the RFQ. 

    

4 Q Number of 
copies to be 
submitted 

Since no handwritten applications will be accepted, will you email to 
vendors, a fillable document in order to submit a typed form as you are 

requesting?? 

4 A  Since this is a PDF document the information can be handwritten, however, 
please ensure your print clearly. 

    

5 Q   

5 A   

    

 


